ALPI HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START

To: Policy Council Members
From: Yolanda Robinson, Policy Council Chairperson
Date: November 14, 2018

Re: Policy Council Meeting

This is to inform you that the next Policy Council meeting will be held on
Thursday, November 21, 2019 at 5:00pm at the following location:

ALPI Administrative Office
2202 Avenue Q
Fort Pierce, FL 34950
(772) 466-2631
Time: 5:00pm

Should you need transportation or babysitting services, please contact

Myrna Rodriguez, Program Operations Director at (772) 466-2631 Ext. 11
or 14,

| look forward to seeing all of you there.

xc.  Chief Executive Officer
Deputy Director
Program Operations Directors
Managers



ALPI HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL MEETING

ALPI ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
2202 Avenue Q, Fort Pierce, FL
November 21, 2019

Policy Council Members

o Vemea Jones FD o Joseph Young QTHSC Il o Yolanda Robinson GWT o Tamarind L. Hill CR
o Nikyta L. Woods LP o Sharon Zachery QTHSC Il o Anthony Smith GWT o Linda Halpin CR
o Kayla Taveras LP o Teaira Reed GT o Barbara Jean Aponte FCDC o Or. George Grace CR
o Peter Negron Jr. CDFS o Tomeka Lowery-Warren ~ GT o Donna Gibson CR
o Danielle Ryan CDFS o Arelys Montes CCHS o Josephine Howard CR
Policy Council Alternates
o Cobie Tai LP o Chasity BEnnett GT o Llena Hills GWT a Khenda B. Daniels FCDC
o Amdrea Joseph LP o Shawonda Buckner GT o Cristal Sanchez GWT
o Amarillis Rosario CDFS o Kavir Alvarado QTHSCN o Miriam De La Cruz FC
o Shacora Harris CDFS o Correy Barron QTHSC Il o Sheryolanda Smith CC/HS
Caraline W. Looney, Deputy Director Aletta Stroder, Program Operalions Director - Polk
Donita Brunson, Family & Community Partnerships Manager Myma Rodriguez, Program Cperations Director - St. Lucie
Iris Rivera, Health Services Manager Alisa Thornton, Early Childhood Development Education Services Manager
AGENDA
WHAT HOW WHO ACTION TIME
1. CALLTOORDER Call Meeting | yolanda Robinson, Chairperson None 1 minute
2 ROLLCALL Roli Call Teaira Reed, Secretary None 5 minutes
3. MISSION STATEMENT Read Mission | All members None 1 minute
4, SECRETARY'S REPORT . 2 minutes
¥ Policy Council Minutes - October 3, 2019 Present UG B o Approval
5. CONSENT AGENDA . . 2 minutes
v Head StartEarly Head Start: Program Operations Director Present Yolanda Rebinson, Chairperson Approval
v Head StartfEarly Head Start: Program Qperations Director
v Parent Committee Report - Child Development and Family Services Center
¥ Parent Committee Report - Lincoln Park Head Start Center
v Parent Committee Report - Francina Duval Head Start Center
v Parent Committee Report - Garden Terrace Head Start Center
v Parent Committee Report - Queen Townsend Head Start Center |l
v Parent Committee Report - George W. Truitt Family Services Center
v Parent Committee Report - Frostproof Child Development Center
6. POLICY COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS . . ;
v PersonnelGrievance: Present Committee Representatives Approval | 10 minutes
a.  Human Resources
v Grants/Fiscal:
a.  Financial Reports
b.  Sunshine Account Statement & USDA Reimbursement
Report
¢.  Non-Federal Report
7. REPORTS . .
' Board of Directors Representative Present Josephine Howard, Board Rep. Approval 2 minutes
8. OLDBUSINESS ; Information | 2 minutes
v Board of Director’s Retreat, Orlando, FL Present Yolanda Robinson, Chairparson
9. NEWBUSINESS . Information | 10 minutes
v Child Qutcomes/School Readiness Final 2048.2019 Report Present Yolanda Robinson, Chairperson
v CLASS 2018-2019 Final Report
v 2018-2019 Program Information Report {PIR) HS/EHS
v 2019-2020 Policy Council Major Timetines
10.  ADJOURNMENT Present Yolanda Robinson, Chaimperson Approval | 1 minute

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the Head Start/Early Head Start Program Is to provide the families we serve with the resources necessary lo increase self-sufficiency, promote social competence and

enhance the quality of life in the community of which we are a part.

Therefore, “our family” is dedicated to crealing an environment that promoltes leaming, growth, development, independence, and inter-dependence through a total commitment {o

excellence.




Policy Council

Minutes and Attendance
October 3, 2019




Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start Policy Council Meeting
ALPI Administrative Office
2202 Avenue Q, Fort Pierce, FL 34950
October 3, 2019

MINUTES

. CALL TO ORDER

Yolanda Robinson, Policy Council Chairperson called the meeting to order at 6:40 p.m.

. ROLL CALL

Teaira Reed, Policy Council Secretary conducted the roll call. Members present: Vernea
Jones, Nikyta L. Woods, Kayla Taveras, Joseph Young, Teaira Reed, Yolanda Robinson,
Anthony Smith, and Barbara Jean Aponte.

Community Representatives present: Josephine Howard, Tamarind L. Hill and Dr.
George Grace.

Alternates present: Kavir Alvarado (with voting rights), and Llema Hills.
Members excused: Linda Halpin and Donna Gibson.
A quorum was established.

Staff present: Caroline Looney, Myrna Rodriguez, Aletta Stroder, Donita Brunson, Alisa
Thornton and Iris Rivera.

. MISSION STATEMENT

Policy Council Members read the Mission Statement.

. SECRETARY’S REPORT

Teaira Reed asked members if there were any questions to the minutes from September
11, 2019. No questions or corrections were made.

Anthony Smith made a motion to approve the Secretary’s Report as presented. Nikyta L.
Woods seconded. Motion carried.

. POLICY COUNCIL COMMITTEES

Personnel/Grievance Committee: Caroline Looney presented and distributed the Human
Resources list of new hires dated October 3, 2019 for review and approval. The Human
Resources listing of new hires included, 2 Teacher Assistants.

Nikyta L. Woods made a motion to approve the Policy Council Human Resources Listing
as presented. Kayla Taveras seconded. Motion carried. (The original Human Resources
Listings are on file with the minutes).



Policy Council Mesting
October 3, 2019

Grants/Fiscal Committee: Myma Rodriguez presented the Financial Reports and
provided an overview of the reports to include, Program Financial Report, Food Program
Reimbursement, and the Non-Federal Share.

Yolanda Robinson made a motion to approve the Financial Reports as presented.
Anthony Smith seconded. Motion carried.

Myma Rodriguez presented the Grant Application for Martin County to provide Head
Start and Early Head Start Services. Ms. Rodriguez provided an overview of the Grant
Application Abstract and the funding opportunities requirements. Ms. Rodriguez also
explained that the Board of Directors approved the submission on September 28, 2019
Meeting. The Grant Application is for both programs, Head Start and Early Head Start
for $2,534,263.00 and Startup cost of $225,000.00.

Yolanda Robinson made a motion to approve the Martin County Grant Application to
provide Head Start and Early Head Start as presented. Josephine Howard seconded.
Motion carried.

6. REPORT
Board of Directors: Josephine Howard provided an overview of the Board of Directors
meeting that was held on September 28, 2019,

Nikyta L. Woods made a motion to approve the Board of Directors Report as presented.
Barbara Jean Aponte seconded. Motion carried.

7. OLD BUSINESS
Yolanda Robinson along with Josephine Howard provided information about the
upcoming Board of Directors Retreat scheduled for November 22-24, 2019. The retreat
will take place in Orlando, Florida.

8. NEW BUSINESS
Myma Rodriguez distributed flyers about the upcoming events to include the following:
Head Start Awareness Celebrations, Eastern Region Advisory Committee Luncheon and
Board of Directors Retreat.

9. ADJOURNMENT
Adjournment was at 7:32 p.m.

Policy Council Chairperson



AGRICULTURAL AND LABOR PROGRAM, INC.
2019-2020 POLICY COUNCIL MONTHLY MEETING ATTENDANCE

O & B B
Lincoln Park Head Start Kayla Taveras P | e, el
Lincoln Park Head Start Nikyta L. Woods P - S
Garden Terrace Head Start Teaira Reed P | o
Garden Terrace Head Start Tomeka Lowery-Warren A |
Queen Townsend HSC It Joseph Young P
Queen Townsend HSC Il Kavir Alvarado P
Child Development & Family Services Danielle Ryan A
Child Development & Family Services Peter Negron Jr. A o =
Francina Duval Head Start Vernea lones P a2
George W. Truitt Family Services Yolanda Robinson P ey
George W. Truitt Family Services Anthony Smith P = -: =
Frostproof Child Development Barbara Aponte P Z ]
HS Contracted Site 5t. Lucie Arelys Maontes A
Community Representative Tamarind L. Hill P
Community Representative Linda Halpin E
Community Representative Donna Gibson E Ah =
Community Representative Dr. George Grace P
Board Representative Josephine Howard P 2 |
() O [ 3 P
Lincoln Park Head Start Cobie Tai e
Lincoln Park Head Start Arndrea Joseph e
Garden Terrace Head Start Chasity Bennett S
Garden Terrace Head Start Shwonda Buckner ]
Queen Townsend H5C I) Correy Barran
Queen Townsend H5C I} Saharon Zachery o
Child Development & Family Services Shacora Harris =
Child Development & Family Services Amaryllis Rosario :
Francina Duval Head Start Mirian De La Cruz >
George W. Truitt Family Services Llena Hills P o
George W. Truitt Family Services Cristal Sanchez ' Qe
Frostproof Child Development TBA % "
HS Contracted Site 5t. Lucie Sheryolanda Smith b
P-PRESENT ~ E-EXCUSE A -ABSENT 28 vo meeinG




Program Financial
Reports




10/24/2019

Florida Department of Healith 9-46AM

Child Care Food Program

Child Care Center Claim

S - 501 Region:C  RPS: § Fiscal Year: 201 Termination Date:

Add1 Doc Required: ADR Reason: Meal Disallowance:
Legal Name: AGRICULTURAL LABOR PROG. INC, FEIN: 591634148001
D/BIA; AGRICULTURAL LABOR PROG. INC.

Mailing Address: P.0. BOX 3126 WINTER HAVEN, FL 33885

Program Manager. LOONEY, CAROLINE W Phone: (863) 956-3481 Ext 215
Email: clooney@alpi.org

Claim Information

Status:  Submitted Entered By: 0501gniede

Claim Month/Year:  9/2019 Date Received: 10/24/2019 09:45:48 AM
Revision #: 0

Operating Days: 17 Average Daily Participation: _690

Sites Operated:
PNP: 0 OSHCC: 0 For-Profit: 0 HS: 7 Church: _0 Public: 0 Total: _7
Children Enrolled by Category:
Free 814 Reduced 0 Non-needy 0 Total 814
Meals Claimed:
Breakfast Moming Lunch Afternoon Supper Evening
Snack Snack Snack
11,690 0 11,727 11,292 0 0
Operating Expenditures $102,000.00 Meal Earnings: $72.113.15
Administrative Expenditures $10,285.00 Cash-In-Lieu: $2.785.14
Total Expenditures $112.285.00 Total Eamings: 74 898.2
Income $0.00 Adjustments: $0.00
Total Reimbursement: $74,898.29




Florida Department of Health
Child Care Food Program

Child Care Center Claim

10/24/2019
9:46AM

AN: 501 Fiscal Year: 2018 Claim Month/Year: 9/2019 Revision #. 0

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-In-Lieu Total Earning

Center Num

23801/23901 ALPI CHILD DEVELOPME 198 NW MARION AVENUE $15,851.16 $613.70 $16,464.86

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-In-Lieu Total Earning

Center Num

23889/23889 ALPI FRANCINAC DUVA 1035 8. 27TH CIRCLE $3,6683.77 $142.26 $3,826 03

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings Cash-In.Lieu Total Earning

Center Num

23890123880 ALPI FROSTPROOF CHIL 701 HOPSON RD. $7,239.03 $280.96 $7,519.99

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-In-Lieu Total Earning

Center Num

23899/23899 ALPI GARDEN TERRACE 1110 32ND STREET $8,109.38 $312.55 $8,421.93

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-In-Lieu Total Earning

Center Num

23896/23898 ALP]| GEORGE W. TRUIT 1814 NORTH 13TH STREET $8,096.80 $311.12 $8,407.92

Site Num/ Site Name Address Meal Earnings  Cash-In-Lieu Total Earning

Center Num

23892/23882 ALPI LINCOLN PARK HE 1400 AVENUE M $9.851.41 $378.33 $10.239.74

Site Num/ Site Name Addraess Meal Earnings  Cash-In-Lieu Total Earning

Center Num

23902/23802 ALPI QUEEN TOWNSEND 2202 AVENUE Q $19.271 60 $746.22 $20.017.82
$72,113.15 $2,785.14 $74,898.29



Na IRdeIay ‘asnN 1SIUSQ "UeRNsAyd 3| [BUOIESIj0Id

{ivasedpuesB epnpuy o1) uerpuenB [ebe Juired [exboo “9') Studes
‘suoauyed
1 26ry lo £E9L81 | T ‘m.&- 0 | sinoH |

9 _m 91 0 o1 o los

WL ] £98 AN _§ [ 158
s (A ._mq. T Lk BB LAY e T ] P T =1 ] R ]
Lva-OL-YVIA SENVALEVA HIIINNIOA GALYWL S
810272111 w_,a_ Zenbupcny euskyy -AB LR
BLOZILLL m:s_ Zenfiupoy) Puire SHOLDTE0 SHOLVEEA0 WYHOON]
AUno7 80y 15 (114 5 M0 PUE S. ] ROLLYIILHID
_tw wezwrt  sfeeeosms s i [ [] $ $ DEE I EEEER R EETEER ™I0L
—.s 3 $ 5 s s 3 5| - $ HEYD
TR ES= T 7T $ 1Geessal | esi0206 8 [ooemee 8 § | oooersee $ H3HIO
WiE soosoee  § | Zreecost s EgGESSY S| £9SESLY  f |COTESy | CULESy § | 00U 3 1809 3N
%6 TECTE] G $ G A T EY § | voBoeeey t SHAILNATOA

[ &= g

{tpuows yaes jo g1z 8y) Aq ancy)
AMYWWNS LHOJZY SHYHS TYH3033-NON ATHLNOW

00E8'Y56'L
0056182
e

00EBY'YSE' [ uaih_...azm
QOZLS6IE'L § SEYS RSy

TV1DL
—

E

ooz | tuea

| sz |

Budog |

wﬂﬁ
JYVIS OVIH ATHVIALVLS OVaH

QORI Y
L7 X
Sclil P

$10I HIFOLIO0 'ONLLEOIIY HIN




Progress Reports

Head Start/Early Head Start Monthly Narrative
Head Start/Early Head Start Statistical
St. Lucie County




Head Start/Early Head Start Department of St. Lucie County

October 2019
MONTHLY REPORT
Submitted By: Myrna Rodriguez Date: November 5, 2019

DEPARTMENTS ACTIVITIES SUMMARY
(E.g., Partnerships, Community Involvement, Advocacy, Public Relations, Funding Sources, etc.)

Program Design and Management, Facilities, Materials, and Equipment

Planning/Communication/Internal Reporting:

* Coordinated and assisted with the facilitation of the annual Program Governance
Orientation/Training held on October 1-2, 2019. JFK Consultant conducted the
Orientation/Training. Several topics discussed included but were not limited to:

Head Start Performance Standards Program Governance

Policy Council Structure

Agency Umbrella

Parent Committees

Policy Council Responsibilities

Parent Volunteers

Election of the Policy Council Officers i.e., Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson,

Secretary, Treasure, and Board Representative

ANS SN SS

» Participated in the monthly Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucie County Board of
Director's meeting on October 2, 2019. The items for discussion included, financial
reports, status of EFS MOD, audit, policies, etc.

» Coordinated and assisted with the facilitation of the first Policy Council Meeting that
was held on October 3, 2019. The Policy Council action/approval items included but
were not limited to the Human Resources Listing of new hires and terminations.

* Facilitated and participated a special meeting with the Health Depariment of St.
Lucie County on October 4, 2019, to discuss and promote resources for the
pregnant women enrolled in the Early Head Start Program as well as the
Communitywide Baby Shower.

» Participated in the monthly VPK Conference call on October 11, 2019. The items for
discussion included, VPK Providers Readiness Rate, FLKRS updates, Phonological
Awareness Train the Trainer, family engagement activities, etc.

* Participated in the Senior Director's meeting held on October 15, 2019. Al Miller
facilitated this meeting. The items for discussion included, travel, financial
information, program progress, Hurricane Dorian, etc.



Monthly Report
October 2019

Conducted site visits in the areas of Stuart, Indiantown and Hobe Sound on October
18 and 21, 2019 to seek potential childcare partners for the upcoming funding
opportunity in Martin County for Head Start and Early Head Start.

Participated in the monthly Lincoln Park Advisory Committee (LPAC) meeting on
October 24, 2019. Discussion items included Roundtable of St. Lucie County
updates, crime updates and community upcoming events.

Facilitated a conference call with the YMCA of Martin County, Florida on October 25,
2019, regarding the support and commitment for the funding application for Head
Start and Early Head Start. Discussion items included services, support system,
curriculum, policies, etc.

Coordinated and facilitated the Annual Head Start Awareness Celebration held on
October 26, 2019 in the grounds of the ALPI Queen Townsend Head Start Center Il
located at 2202 Avenue Q, Fort Pierce, Florida. Approximately over 200 families and
their children attended the event. The community partners also embraced the event
by being present and providing information to families. The community partners
included but were not limited to Sherriff's Department, PNC Mobile Learning
Adventure Unit, Zumba Instructor, etc.

Community Relations/Collaborations:

Early Learning Coalition of St. Lucie County

St. Lucie County Public Schools

HAND's Dental Clinic of St. Lucie County

Kids Connected by Design — Healthy Start/Heaithy Families/Home Visitation
Program

CocaFlorida.Com new partnership

Human Resources:

During this reporting period, recommendation for hires for temporary positions for
the Head Start program were submitted; of which two candidates were
approved/hired (Substitute Teacher Assistants) along with the Early Childhood
Education Coordinator. New employee orientations were conducted before
employees initiate their duties and responsibilities.

In addition, the program conducted interviews for the Teacher, Teacher Assistant
and Bus Driver positions; of which most of the classroom positions
(Teacher/Teacher Assistant) declined due to rate of pay, credentials, or background
screenings.



Monthly Report
Oclober 2019

* In St. Lucie County, as of October 31, 2019, the Head Start Program has 14
vacancies to include the following:
v 2 Teachers
v" 9 Teacher Assistants
v" 1 Administrative Assistant
v" 1 Bus Driver
v" 1 Bus Monitor

Computer Assisted Tutorial Program (CAT):
* The ALPI Computer Assisted Tutorial (CAT) Program enrolled one (1) new student
bringing the year o date total to 48.

» Program Coordinator, Instructor After School, and the Instructional After School Aide
participated in Case Studies using a Trauma Informed Lens on October 24, 2019.
Teens and Tykes inc. facilitated the training.

* Mr. Sandy Mack, Program Specialist from Children's Services Council of St. Lucie
County visited the new location of the CAT Program on QOctober 23, 2019. Mr. Mack
loved the new location.

Program Governance:

* Coordinated and participated in the first Policy Council meeting held on October 3,
2019. Thirteen (13) Policy Council members were present. ltems for discussion
included: Human Resources Listing, Monthly Program Progress Reports, etc.

GOAL 1: Create additional educational experiences and opportunities for staff —
Objective 1.1-1.5.

* Child Development Services Managers/Coordinators, Teachers, Teacher Assistants,
Caregivers, and Kitchen Helpers participated in the Basic Principals of Behavior,
Using Positive Behavior Support Methods in the Classroom training on QOctober 14,
2019. Christina Morales, Pieces of the Puzzle Behavior Analysis facilitated the
training. Staff received 6 training hours.

» Child Development Services Managers/Coordinators, Teachers, Teacher Assistants,
Caregivers and Kitchen Helpers participated in the Active Supervision training on
October 14, 2019. The Health Services Manager facilitated the training. Staff
received 6 training hours.

» Child Development Services Managers/Coordinators, Teachers, Teacher Assistants
and Caregivers participated in the CLASS Overview training on October 14, 2019.
The Early Childhood Development and Education Services Manager facilitated the
training. Staff received 6 training hours.



Monthly Report
October 2019

Family Support Services Coordinators, Family Services Workers and the
Administrative Assistants participated in the Family Partnerships Agreements
training on October 14, 2019. The Family and Community Partnerships Manager
facilitated the training. Staff received 6 training hours.

Bus Drivers and Bus Monitors participated in the Transportation Safety training on
October 14, 2019. The Transportation Coordinator facilitated the training. Staff
received 6 training hours.

Facilities:

Facilities Specialist worked closely with the Maintenance Staff as well as the Child
Development Services Managers in maintaining all facilities/offices clean and free of
debris; in order to maintain a healthy and safe environment for the children, families
and staff.

Facilities Specialist completed several projects generated by Work Requests such
as: replacing light bulbs and ceiling tiles, and repairing air conditioning units and a
main entrance office door. A deep freezer was also replaced at the George W. Truitt
Family Services Center.

Facilities Specialist coordinated with Fire Equipment to conduct the Annual Fire
Extinguishers Inspections/Recertification's at all the St. Lucie County Head
Start/Early Head Start centers on October 1, 2019.

Facilities Specialist coordinated with All Area Moving Company to relocate cleaning
and maintenance supplies to new storage area at the Administrative Office on
October 5, 2019.

Facilities Specialist coordinated with KAPLAN to receive and assess a vast order of
supplies that were delivered at the Administrative Office on October 7, 2019.

Facilities Specialist coordinated with Richmond Electric to install an electrical box
cover at the Child Development and Family Services Center on October 8, 2019.

Facilities Specialist coordinated with Kenny's Pressure Cleaning to complete the
pressure cleaning work needed at the Child Development and Family Services
Center on October 12, 2019.

Facilities Specialist compieted the Annual Program inventory at all St. Lucie County
Head Start/Early Head Start Centers and the Administrative Office on October 18,
2019.

Received license renewal from the Florida Department of Children and Families
Licensing Unit for the Lincoln Park Head Start Center. Certificate is effective October
26, 2019 through October 25, 2020.



Monthly Report
Oclober 2019

* License renewal application was submitted to the Florida Department of Children
and Families Licensing Unit for the Queen Townsend Head Start Center Il on
October 30, 2019

Health and Safety:

* The Facilities Specialist as part of the weekly/monthly site visits/informal monitoring
to all centers continues to ensure that all centers have the necessary cleaning
supplies to perform daily sanitation activities as per the Daily Facility Checklist.

*« The Facility Specialist distributed cleaning supplies to all the centers; supplies
included: Garbage Bags, Paper Towels, Rinse Free, Bleach, Teachers Cleaning
Towels, Cleaning Cloths, Toilet Paper, Disinfectant Spray, Kleenex, Gloves, Soap,
Shoe Covers and other items as needed.

Monitoring:
* The Food Services Coordinator, Teri Smith monitored the George W. Truitt Family
Services Center on October 17, 2019. No non-compliances were noted.

» The St. Lucie County Fire Marshal’'s conducted the required Annual Fire Inspection
at the Queen Townsend Head Start Center 1l on October 21, 2019. No violations
were noted.

» The St. Lucie County School Board conducted the required Annual Fire Inspection at
the Queen Townsend Head Start Center |l on October 24, 2019. No violations were
noted.

Fiscal:

» The program generated non-federal (In-Kind) during this reporting period from
activities such as Parents Volunteering, Professionals, and Donations from all the St.
Lucie County Head Stari/Early Head Start Centers.

* Processed fiscal related activities such as requisitions, purchase orders, invoices,
and payroll.

IT Support Services:

» Continued working closely with the agency's IT support staff in all IT related
concerns and/or problems related to the relocation of the ALPI Administrative Office
and Wi-Fi access at all centers.

Family and Community Partnerships:

» Family Support Services Coordinators continued to complete intake applications,
verify applications, place families on the Head Start/Early Head Start waitlist and
complete enroliment applications. Information was also provided to families about
services provided in the local community.




Monthly Report
QOctober 2019

« Family Support Services Coordinators continued to provide technical assistance to
the Child Development Services Managers and the Family Services Workers with
the verification of Intakes and any issues or concerns with PROMIS or the
enroliment process.

* Family Support Services Coordinators, Family Services Workers and the
Administrative Assistants participated in the Family Partnerships Agreements
training on October 14, 2019. Skills to enhance the family outcomes process was
reviewed and discussed.

» Family Support Services Coordinators attended and participated in the Head Start
Awareness Celebration Event on October 26, 2019. Family Support Services
Coordinators assisted with registration, greeted and assisted parents and guests.
The Family Support Services Coordinators also used this event as a recruitment
opportunity.

* Family Support Services Coordinators continued the ongoing process of recruitment
by visiting several community businesses/neighborhoods to include the following:
UP St. Lucie County, HANDS Clinic, Treasure Coast Trailer Park, Delaware Avenue
Community Restaurants, etc.

* Funded enrolliment for the month of October for St. Lucie County consisted of 755.
The breakdown included 691 preschool children, 56 infantsftoddlers, and 8 pregnant
women for a total of 755. There were twelve (12) drops and nineteen (19} new
enrollments in the Head Start Program, two (2) drops and four (4) new enrollments
in the Early Head Start Program, and two (2) drops in the Pregnant Women
Program.

Early Childhood and Health Services:

« The Parent-Child Engagement to Promote School Readiness Folders (PCEPSR) for
October were provided. An activities packet was created based on the Head Start
Child Development and Early Learning Framework (3-5 year olds) and the Florida
Early Learning and Developmental Standards for Four Year Olds. The activities
encourage parents/guardians to work with their children for 10-15 minutes each day
through hands-on learning experiences that require minimal materials. A literacy
activity along with a reading log is included to promote fiteracy growth in the home.
Items included in the folders were as follows:

v Nightly Reading Record
v Calendars

v Various Games

v Sight Words

» Health Services Manager facilitated the Active Supervision training on October 14,
2019. Participants included the Child Development Services
Managers/Coordinators, Teachers, Teacher Assistants, Caregivers and Kitchen
Helpers.



Monthly Report
October 2019

* The Pregnant Mother's Meeting/Training was held at the George W. Truitt Family
Services Center on October 17, 2019. Scnya Gabriel, Community Health Nursing
Consultant at the Department Of Health facilitated the meeting/training. Topics
discussed included: The Duloc Program, Postpartum Recovery, past experiences of
parents, etc.

» Health Services Manager facilitated dental services for children from Francina Duval,
Lincoln Park, and the Learning Tree Academy at the Indian River State College on
October 23, 2019. Five Dental Instructors and Dental Assistants provided the
services. A total of 45 dental exams were completed.

* Health Services Manager facilitated dental services for children in the Early Head
Start Program at the George W. Truitt and Child Development and Family Services
Centers with Dr. Dermody in Port St. Lucie, Florida on October 28, 2019.

* Health Services Manager facilitated dental services for children from the Queen
Townsend Head Start Center Il with HANDS Dental Program on October 23-25,
2019.

*+ Health Services Manager facilitated the Health Services Advisory Committee
Meeting on October 24, 2019.

» Health Services Manager continued to follow-up on health concerns by submitting
Health Summary information forms to physicians for additional follow-up and
completing health alerts

* Health Services Manager and the Mental Health and Disabilities Specialist were a
part of the team that completed the CLASS Observations at all Head Start/Early
Head Start Centers in St. Lucie and Polk Counties.

* Mental Health and Disabilities Specialist completed and submitted nineteen (19)
referrals for Early Steps/Florida Diagnostic Learning Resources System {FDLRS) for
children with concerns and ccordinated five (5) evaluations and attended one (1)
eligibility staffing for children that were referred for services and Individual Education
Plans were developed.

* Mental Health and Disabilities Specialist completed and submitted three (3) referrals
for Mental Health Services.



Monthly Report
October 2019

As of October the following table represents the total number of children that have
been determined as children with disabilities:

FUNDED ENROLLMENT HEAD START 691
EARLY HEAD START (St. Lucie 64) 64
Total 10%= 75 children
1 | Health Impairments 0 13 | How many age 07 0
2 | Emotional/Behavior Disorders | 0 [ 14 | How many age 1? 0
3 | Speech/Language Impairments | 37 | 15 How many age 27 2
4 | Mental Retardation 0 |16 | How many age 37 29
5 | Hearing Impairments/Deafness | 0 17 | How many age 47 8
6 . Orthopedic Impairments 0 1_8.- How many age 57 0
7 | Visual Impairments/Blind 0 19 | How many over income? 0
8 ! Learning Disabilities 0 20 | How many pre-diagnosed? 12
9 . Autism 0 21 | How many dropped to date? 0
10 | Traumatic Brain Injury 0 22 | How many IEP's{/IFSP current 39
| How many evaluated and found
11 | Other Impairments 2 23 | not eligible? 0
12 | Total With Disabilities 39 |24 | How many suspected? 36
TRANSPORTATION:

Transportation services were provided to 133 children to and from the centers for the
month of October.

Transportation Coordinator assisted with having repairs that included but were not
limited to the following: STOP Arm Flasher and Air Conditioner Condenser Fan on
Bus 3.

Transportation Coordinator arranged transportation services with the Health
Services Manager to the Dental Clinic at the Indian River State College on October
23, 2019. A total of thirty-three children were seen by the dentist.

Received a new 2020 Bus and put into service starting October 30, 2019.



Menthly Report
October 2019

DEFICIENT AREA(S):

None

PROPOSED STRATEGY TO CORRECT DEFICIENCY (IES):
None

SPECIAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS:
None

BOARD RELATED ACTIVITIES:
None

CRITICAL CONCERNS / CHALLENGES:

None

WORKSHOPS / TRAINING / CONFERENCES, ETC.:

None

UPCOMING EVENTS:

Early Learning Coalition Board Meeting — November 6, 2019
Dental Coalition Meeting — November 8, 2019

Holiday — November 11, 2019

Education Team Meeting — November 12, 2019

Senior Management Meeting — November 12, 2019

GWT Pregnant Women Meeting/Training — November 14, 2019
Lead Team Meeting — November 14, 2019

Program Director’'s Meeting — November 18, 2019

Family Services Meeting — November 19, 2019

Child Care Provider Meeting - November 20, 2019

Policy Council Meeting — November 21, 2019

LPAC Meeting — November 22, 2019

Management Staff Planning Meeting — November 22, 2019
Thanksgiving Break — November 25-29, 2019




0
*9j@ Junoaoe Suiydayd pue sbutaes Buuado ‘uoijeonpa [BpuBUY S yans) saoiias Buiping jessy o
Sil 0 0 0 uofesnps abeley U
00t lad] rrl 0 uogeanp3juaied ‘W
91 9l 9l 0 S|ENPIAIPUI PRJRISDIEDUI JO SSIHLE] O} BOUBISISSY |
£l [A £ 0 uonesnpa WesH y
g 8 8 0 aouejsisse yoddns pyy |
0 0 0 0 S30IAJSS BIUB|OA JRSBWOT |
0 0 0 0 Buiuies | ;saomag joajbaN pue asnqy Py Y
2 0 0 0 Juaw)eay; Jo uonjuaaald asnge aduelsqng D
L [/ |4 0 Duuies] gor )
62 vl #l 0 uoijeanpa aba||02 pue welbosd 3¢ S yons ucjeonpajjnpy @
| 74 ZZ 22 0 abenbue puosag e se ysybuzjfoess)rjuoneanpy  p
6 g 8 0 S30IAI3S ey |BJudl Jo Bulasunosy o
9 ¥ t 0 *0j@ ‘suedas ‘sannn 'salpisgns SE Yyons adjueysisse buisnoy  °q
L 0 0 0 {018 “Ja)1ays 'Buiyjojo "pooy) soUelsISSyUORUaLIBIU Sisu) AousBiow ‘e
:sease Bumoy|o] sy} ur jsaisjul ue payluapi 10 sa0jas Bupaau se palnuap! Sa|IWe) Jo Jaqunu [Bjo] 7
99 0 0 0 AlUO3U| JOAO Sal[ILe) JO Jaquinu ay)} ‘958l jO '@
LEL 9 ¥ Z {155 awoou| Hunseg |euaweiddng Buiniaoal saijitie) §o Jaquinu ay) ‘8say) jQ P
gl I 0 I weibold 4N J8pun aouejsisse Buiniasal saliuiey j0 J2qunU ay) ‘asay} JO 0
£0. Ll bl £ saljiue) Jusred ajbuls Jo Jaquinu aY) ‘asa JO 'q
6Fl 14 £ I sal|lwe} Juaied oM} JO JaqUInu ay) ‘asay jJO B
26 ¥4 L} |2 safjiwe pejg Peay Jo Jaquinu [ejof °|
wiawabebu3 Ayunwwoy pue Ajjwey vy
31va 0L | HINOW SIHL |  sH SH3 AY3IAINEA 30IAH3S
Yay/eouepusily
05 Z I L 0 ‘aouepuaye jo skep Gy o) Joud paddoip oym jequnual) ‘Lg uiJaqunu a3y Jo  q
59 ¥l g 1] 4 paddoip sAey OyMm uaIp|iyd SH PUB SH3I Jo JaquinN e
sjnodoiq ‘¢
a9p g us)efiapury Joj aqibije uaIpIYY SH J0 JaqUInU 8Y} JO g
v 0 0 0 0 ‘1eak puodas e 1o} pajjolua saguinu auY} ‘LY Ui UIPIIYD SH PUB SHI Jo Jequnu By jo
99p 8 8 0 0 ‘weiboid ydA 8yl ul Jaquinu 8y} 'Ly Ul UBJp|iyd SH JO J8quinu 8y} JOSZ G
¥i8 T4 8 L 9 . .
SavaAy | SHvIAC ] (146 Jo sy} panias uaipjiy) SH pue SH3 Jo Jaqunu ay) e
juswjjosy’ |
31va 0L | HINOW SIHL | v3sy3
6T/TE/01 | :3lva | | :¥3LNTD
4940120 _ ‘40 HLINOI JH1 HOd 1HOd3Y

L¥0dAY SOLLSLLY.LS ATHLNOW LYV.LS AVAH ATHVA/LIVLS AVAH IdTV




Z a8ey TT0Z AISIATY
s e e i

0 0 0 0 pa)a|dwod SjuaISSISSE |Buy yim SHISHT 10 Jaquiny ‘2z
0 0 0 0 paja|dwod sjuawssasse Jeak-piu ujm SH/SHI Jo Jaqunp “ |2
0 0 0 0 pajalduwon sjualLSSasse aulaseq Yim SH/SHI Jo Jaquiny 07
0 0 0 0 pajaldwos seousisjuod siaafaled Jayoes)yuaied 10 JaquinN 6L
0 0 0 0 (Z) pot@dwon spsia awwoy siaabaled pue Jayoes) jo Jaquiny ‘gL
L0% 10G 19 or (1) payeidwing s)ISiA BLOY SI8AIDRIED PUE JBUDES) JO JSQUINN “/ |
0 0 0 0 weliboly poo a1es) piiyd) eiA Sjealu Guinsdal ualp|iyo SH PUB SHI JO J3qunp 9|
a4 1]} ] ] S30IAI3S J]M DLINRD3I UBIPIYD SH PLE SHI JO JaqUuINN G|
508 14 12 L sleaisAud yuaLind yim UAIP|IYS SH PUB GH3 JO JAGUINN )
£0p Gt Gt 0 SUOIEZIUNLULLI A}BILI0D M USIP|IUS SH PUB SHT §0 JBQUINN 'EY
Loy l L 0 SUOREZIUNWLI )ep-0)-dn yjim USIP|IY3 SH PUe SHI Jo Jaquiny ‘Z|
Ll Ll €l ¥ (Alup bues)) Aes-x ated) anjuanald paniadal oM URIP|YY JO JBQUWNU &) ‘g8 W PAUILUEXS UIJPILZ a4 IO '1L
] B8 8 0 Juawieay} Buiniadal ale 10 PaIzaal Oym UaIPIYD JO JAGLINU ay) ‘gg ul pasoubelp ualp)yo aw JO 0L
ae 8¢ e 0 Juawyean Huipaau se pasoubeip Ualpliyo JO Jaquinu auy) ‘gg Ul USIPIYD 3y} O 6
252 PEL 0cl [’ uoneuiwexa |ejuap [euolssajold e pajajdiond asey OUM URIPIYD SH PUB SHI J0 Jaquiny g
608 8¢z Iz L «SWOH [eDIPa, Yiim UaIp|iyd SH PuB SH3 JO Jaquiny */
¥l 0 0 0 2ouelnsul ajeald s uaIp)Iys SH PUB SH3 40 Jaquinp ‘g
199 é9 29 0 PIEJIPAN Ul paficJua UBJPIYY SH PUB SHI Jo JaquinN g
0 0 0 0 Slwiajqoid UoIsIA 8
0 0 0 0 1BIeMIBAQ P
0 0 0 0 saninaylq buuesy o
Ge 0 0 0 BLYISY q
0 0 0 0 CEAC
:Bumojo) ey Joj JuaL)Eas paniadal Jo BuiAiaoa) ualp)Iyo SH pUe SHI Jo Jaqunu aly]
0 0 0 0 Jusuneay; paaesal Jo dn mojjoy paja|diuoa arey oum JaqUINU atj} 'Zg W pausjal Jaquinu 8y JO ¢
0 0 0 0 Juswiea) Suipasu se pasoubelp 10 dn mojjo) 10) paLaja) Jaguinu ay) |g Ul Jequinu ag Jo
£l .8 £8 14 peaq T
624 58 18 14 uigoBoway I
052 80! 20l 9 anssald poojg 'y
62E 0t *T4 g Eluawdojaaag ‘b
19% ¥s 6¥ g [BIOIABYSE )
0se il or 0 abenbueTyyaaadg 'a
¥6. 0 0 0 buwesy p
£64 0€ 0e 0 UoISIA 2
608 £ 9% Ll ybiam ‘q
608 £ 9 Ll ojaH e
:sbuiuaalas Guimo)o) ay) pajaidwos arey Oum USIPIYD SH PUE SHI JO :Bquiny |
§821A188 )eoH pue juswdojeaaq pooyppy) Alleg g
Alvad ol _ HLNOK SIHL _ SH _ SH3 _ P.JU0d AMIAINIA 3DIAMIS

e —
LY0dHY SILLSILYLS ATHLNOW LAV.LS AVAH AT4VE/LIV.LS AVAH Id'TV



£ aded

TT0Z AASIATY

6T/S/TT J01BUIPI007) $21A195 Joddng Ajwe =
A1va 3111 a0r FUNLYNDIS
‘a)epdn wa)sds Buiodes 0y anp podas s,|juow ise| o) [ - e+Lg sucfsanb o) spew spsunsnipy
Juawwon
I I uaye) sdiy pjay jo saquiny 'Z
2l cl saojas uonepodsued) Gulaiaaas ualp)iya o Jaquiny |
uonepodsuel] 4
0 0 bujpasjiseasq jo sjjauaq ay) uo uoewIol] ]
9 9 juswdo|aAap [e}a) U UOHEINPS [EJRUBl{ '@
9 0 Juawjeay asnqe souelsqng  p
0 0 uonuaaald asnge aouejsqng 0
0 0 dn mo)j0} pue uonuaaa)u Weay [EJusy  q
0 0 ales yyeay wnpedisod pue jejleuald e
SHI W pajioJuS S|Iym SSOIAIES DUIMO]|0) B paaladal oym uswiom Jueubaid Jo Jaquinu ay) sjeaipuj |
SadjA18g uawopy, Jueubaid ‘3
0 0 0 0 ANjiQesip e aABY 0) paullLB]ap Wea) ay) USIP(IYD 50 Jaquiny 8y ‘sbunasw | qp Jo 1aqwnu ay) jO °E)
0 0 0 0 sbunaauw s, | QW Jo Jaquiny 71
Ji £ £ 0 SAOILBS |)[EBY [BJUBLI 10} [ELIBJEI B PBJE)I|IDR) [RUOISS3J0Ld HW @Y) USIP[IYO J0 JISqUINy ||
! £ £ 0 HUBWSSASSE Lj[eay |ejuaL [ENPIAIPLI Ue PAPIADI [BUOISSJ0Id HIN 8Y) UaIP|Iyo Jo Jaquiny 0|
2 £ ¢ 0 ‘Ui[eay [ejuauyioiveyaq s plya Jiay) Jnoge Jualed 3 Y)m PE)RSUOD |BUCISSSJ0Id HIN Ul UaIP|IU3 JO J3qQUWINN ‘G
b 0 0 0 "SUONE|INSUOD BI0UI 10 831 PapIr0Id [BUOISSBJ0I] HIN Y1 Jaquunu au 23 ul uaipjiyo sy 1O g
L £ £ 0 i[eay [EJUSLI/ICINELIG S PIYS JNOGE JEIS YIIM JUBYNSUQD) |BUDISS3J0)4 HIN Yl UsIpiUd SH Pue SH3 jo saquinn’/
0 0 0 0 weJbold sy} Jo SPISIRO SBAIS L)B3Y |BJUW 1O} paLjal UsIpJIus SH pue SHI §0 JSqunN ‘g
ae ¥ ¥ 0 Buyyess o Gugse) Bunieme uaIpjiyd SH pue SHI pauajal jo JaquinN ‘g
9€ ¥ |4 0 safiiqesIp Pajoadsns UM USIP|IYO SH PUB SH3 Jo Jagquinp p
i£ £ £ 0 0 Hed Jo y31 Aq paujuus)ap Jaquinu ayj ‘Ajliqesip pasoubelp e yim |3 u uBIpJYd SH pue SHI 84 JO '€
I £ £ 0 dSdl 20 431 Ue yim saquinu 3y} “Apiqesip pasoubelp e yim |3 Ut Uaipiyd SH PUE SHI W JO ¢
£ £ £ 0 All)igesip pasoubeip e yym USIP{YD SH pue SHI JO JaqunN |
sayijiqesiq pue yjeaH |ejusy 'd
oL £ £ 0 sdoysyiom uopeanpa Bunuased (e
0 0 0 0 [founo?) AJljo4 sy} ui uohedisiued se yans ‘asuewanob weiboid yeis peaq  (p
a5 £2 €z 0 ("juoo Jeyoesjpualed “s)isin awoy -6-a) saouanadxa uawdojaasp pliyo WEIS PESH S,PIYD Ul JUBLAAIOAU| (2
] L I 0 bumas |eob Ajlwed (g
l 9 9 0 luawssasse Ajlwey4 (e
:weibod sy buunp sapagoe Bumoyioy ayy w pabebua asam oym sainby Jsyieyaie; Jo Iaquiny
jawahbebuz Jeyied 9
31va 0L | HINOW SIHL SH SH3 PAU03 AMIAINSA 3JIAHIAS

L40dad SOILSILY.LS ATHLNOW LIV.LS QVAH ATHVE/LYV.LS AVaH Id TV

..... e




Progress Reports

Head Start/Early Head Start Monthly Narrative
Head Start/Early Head Start Statistical
Polk County




HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START DEPARTMENT
November 2019
Policy Council Report

Submitted by: Aletta Stroder, Program Operations Director Polk County

DEPARTMENTS ACTIVITIES SUMMARY
(Eg, Partnerships, Community Involvement, Advocacy, Public Relations, Funding Sources,)

Program Design and Management, Facilities, Materials, and Equipment

Planning/Communication/Internal Reporting/ Governance:
* Participated in the Senior Meeting of the CEO, October 15, 2019:

» Participated in the Child Development Directors Lead Team Meeting October 10, 2019

¢ Participated in the Directors Meeting October 10 2019, items discussed: Annual report, ACF
Survey; Correspondence; FY20-AMS 2.0; Focus Report, Head Start Awareness Month, Team
Agreements.

Participated in Southern Regional Advisory Council Annual Meeting Oct. 21, 2019
Facilitated meeting Oct. 24, 2019 with Polk County Provider

Participated in PoI(cy Council Orientation Oct. 1, 2019

Attended ELC Board of Directors meeting October 16, 2019

Polk ADA 85% Frostproof Child Development ADA 88% & JumpStart 82%

ELC provided the School Readiness Program an IPAD

. Enrollment for EHS Frostproof (56) Jumpstart (20)

. 31 School Readiness/VPK 2019-2020

. 90-dzy health assessments are complete minus 10 dental screenings of children that
were absent 9/24/19

Record Keeping & Reporting

e Statistical reports attached for review
¢ Disability report for Polk County has 3 children with IFSP 9 suspected children

Human Resources

» Polk County has (2) FSW positions and (2) Caregiver positions and (5) staff awaiting to
complete the CDA’s process.

Facilities Updates for the Month October
. Fixed Asset Inventory Completed Oct. 25, 2019

. Grounds & Pest Control were maintained through October
. Staff received all necessary supplies ie. diapers, wipes and cleaning supplies in order
to ensue a healthy and safe learning environment.

J Inventory Facility Inspections, Daily Facility Checklist were completed and no
hazards identified.

. Emergency Lock Down Drill was conducted Oct. 29, 2019

. FCDC security system is in the process of being upgraded due to being damaged during
Hurricane [rma.

Monitoring
» CLASS monitoring’s were conducted Oct. 29, 2019 results pending



* CCF Site Review Monitoring Oct. 30, 2019: Posted menu all children should receive menu
posted; some children received a different credible snack however it was different than what was
planned on the menu. Met with staff to discuss immediately to ensure compliance going forward,

Fiscal

* The program generated non-federal (in-kind) during the month of October that included
volunteering from parents and professionals

* All financial invoices, requisitions, and payroll were submitted timely

* All School Readiness and Childcare income generated for October and all funding has been
reported to fiscal.

Family and Community Partnerships

e Parent Committee met and elected its officers for 2019-2020

Nurturing Fatherhood Program
» Fatherhood Program met Donuts with Dad with Dad Oct. 17, 2019 (photos attached)

* led by coordinator Dr. George Grace topic the Communication and Expressing our Feelings.

Early Childhood & Health Services
> First aid kits, cleaning & sanitation supplies were provided to all classrooms
» Allergies and Emergency contact information has been updated for the program year.
» Early Childhood Education Coordinator participated in the Region IV Training, Oct. 7-11
» Finalizing Checkpoints training was provided to VPK instructors

Program Deficiencies if applicable:
» Jumpstart attendance for October 82% (ADA 85%)

Proposed Strategy to Correct Deficiency/ (ies)
» Family Community Partnership Manager working with provider to address attendance througha
corrective action plan

Special Accomplishments:
* Head Start Awareness and Fall Festival was October 25, 2019 (photos attached).

apecial Projects:
N/A
n n

» Certification for Child Care Staff has been a challenge due to system changes with
provider. We have several teaching staff who have been waiting to start the CDA
process or renew their CDA. In addition, we have (2} positions for teachers that we've
had challenges filling due location, and CDA requirement,

UPCOMING EVENTS
» Spirit Week Nov. 4-8, 2019

» Fatherhood Meeting, Employment & Financial Literacy Nov. 7, 2019



VVVVYVY

Parent Committee Meeting November 8, 2019
Veterans Day Nov. 11, 2019 Centers Closed
Gratitude Luncheon Nov. 15, 2019

Policy Council November 21, 2019

Nov. 25 & Nov. 26 Hurricane Make-up Days
Nov. 27-29 Centers Closed



T a8ed T10¢ A3Siagy
- —————————————————————————— —

Jueuneal) Jo uofuanald asnge sUESqnS D

Buiues) qor

u0jesNpa abafiod pue wesboud (39 SE LINS LOJEINDa IINPY
abenbueT puedas & se yslibug/forseiryjuogeonp3

A0S YiEaY fejuaw Jo Butasunod

u

") ‘sliiede! "So{lAN ‘SeIHSqns SE UONS SOUB|SISSE DUSnoH

al|.dl dl o] a]w

(910 Tejieys "Butiop "Poos) BoUEISISSyUOjUaAIsul SIsED Aousbieuwa
‘SEQUE DUMORD) S Ul 1Saaju; UB peyfuap) Jo Sseawas Buipaauy se paynuapi Si{We] jo Jaqunu o] Z
SLLCN JBA0 SAIlILLE) |0 JBqQUinu aifl "asaudl jy "9
(1S5) awodu| Aundag Eluswaiddng Guiaieda) saijwe) Jo Jaquinu ay) ‘8seyljO P
weiboid NV Jopun eoue)sisse DuiAIeoa) SeHiUB) JO JaquinU 8L} '8sell jO D
seyjie) juaied sfouls JO Jequiny i} "asel 0 °q
SayiiLLe) juased oM} J0 Jaquinu ay ‘asay} j0 e
Safwe4] Pels peay Jo ssquinu [gjo] |
usweBebugy Ayunuwe) pue Ajwes 'y

alvaoL | HiNoWSHL]  sH | sHa | I EREMERTYER

ﬂ:ﬁﬂﬂ‘:@"mcﬂﬂrﬂ

1
nanaa-aavgccn"ea

%58 %58 vaveauepieny p
6 ] 0

@ouepuaye jo sfep Gp of Joud paddoip oym Jaquunu ay) ‘| g Ul leqUINU BIRI0  'G
6 9 0 paddoup SABY Oum BAID|IHO SH PUe SHI JOJoqUINN B
sjnodoiq ‘g
uapreBispupy 10 8iqibia URIPIYD SH J0 Jaquinu 8 0 2
JeaA PUOCIAS B J0) PaJjOIUI JRGUINU G4 ‘LY Ul ualpyD SH PUe SHI JoJsquinu s jo 9
weibuid YA BU) Ul JSUIWING B "}y U) USpiliR SH U JOQWNL 80 g

1S 0
(]

0
0
LL £ 0 .
SIVaA? | SUVIAE SH3 {118 Jo 5¥) panses ueipO SH PUB SHI Jo Joquinu ay),. B
JuBLoIug |

31va ol | HiNOW SIHL | vasya

[=3

6T0Z 1240330 ALVQ ye3s peaH Auel JYYLISHINNG/A00YdLISON IdTV | “H3LNDD

6102 13q0130 | 40 HINOW JHL HOd LHO43IY




¢ 9ded 1T0Z QaSIATH
- — ———————————— — ————————— ———— — e ——

{Ajup Buiueay) Aes-x aea) aaguarasd pEAISIR] oM UIPIYD JO JBGUINU 31 ‘G 1 PAUIIEXS LAIPHYD 3 O 'LL
juaunean buwaoal a1e 10 P3AI3031 OuM UIPIID JO JBqUINU ai) 6y Uj pasoubelp ualpiyd 8w JO "0l
jusugeay buipsau se pasoubelp uaipjiyd jo Jaquinu ey "gg ) UBIpILD 3 JO ‘6
UORELILUEXS [E)UBp [BUCISSE}0Id B Pa)aiduLcd SABY OUM USIPULD SH PUE SHA jo Jaquiny 8
LAUIOH [BOIP3W. M USIPIND SH pUe SHI JO JaquinN '/
aguesnsul ajeaud Yiim UaIpiiyd SH pue SHI Jo JequInN g
PIEJIPaYY Ut PajaIUA LAIPHILD SH PUB SH §0 JBqUINN 'G
SWOIDI UOISIA "8

Do

-~
.-

SO0 oo | oo o

oo | =

Jybiaang p
sapjnoyyiq Buleay
BLIYSY °q

Bluisuy €
‘BuMOf0f 314 10} JUBUAERS Parrdal J0 Bua0a] UBIPHIYD SH PUE SH3 J0 Jaquinu auL y
juBlLiEay pasadal 10 0n moyo) PajSdico SARL OUM JBqUING ay) ‘Zg Ul paliajel Jaquint ay) 0 e
\uaunea] buipaau se pasoubeip Jo dn MOj0) J0) paliajal Jaquunu ay) '|g Ul Jaquinu alp 10 ¢

. peaq T

uiqojbolay i

ainssaid pooig Yy ,

gcaaccoc-zccm

ey
- [ey

[ 8024
QNN o oo |oalo|o

™
EQ ngoaacnccccar—mcoc

-
-
=T

Buwearg [Ejuswdoasy B
[RIOlABYS]
abenbueyyosads 2

(=]
=

buueay 'p

-~

o188 |o
-
-
= |=r

o3

UOISIA 2

ubiam q

[—]
=]

=

S8

Wbisn e

~
38

:sBuueelos BuImojI0] 9U) pajeiaiioD OARY O4M UBIPIYD SH PUE SHE JO JeqUInN '}

S82|AIS U)ol pue JuawdoeAs POOYRHYD ANET ‘g

31vG 0L | HLNCH SIHL SH SH3 RU02 AMFAIT30 A

0 0 uogeanpa abeley U

ZL (4] uofeonps uaied -

] 0 SIENEIAIDU] PSIBISIIEIL JO Soljilife] O] SIUBISISSY

£7 | X4 uoqeanpa Ujesy

0 0 gauejstsse Joddns pilY

=]l d|:| E

0 0 SEOIAIGS BOUGOIA DRSAUI0Q

0 0 buiife1 1/5201sg 109169 PUE asndy piIug




€ a8ed : T10Z Q35IATH
e - —— ]

0 0 uaxe) sduj piay JO Jaquiny g
0 0 saopuas uogepodsuen Bujaaaa) UaJpiI JO JBGUINN |
8 8 Buipaayiseal] jo S|yauaq 8L U UofeWIOU| ]
0 0 1ualdojaAsp [E]g) U0 UOJBINS [Ejelal] "3
0 0 jusuieay asnqe soUeISqNS  'p
0 0 uolluaAald SSnqe souesqng 0
0 0 QR MO pue LoRUGAIGIU) HEaY fEiUsN ']
! b 2183 yjlesy Wwnyedisod pue gjeuslg e
B 8 SH3 U1 P3I0ius dijuym S30iA1aS Buimolio] 8t Pariaoa) Oy uawwom jueubiald Jo Jequinu au BIESIPU *|
0 0 0 RIIGesIp B ARy 0} PAUILISIEP WES] Bl URIPYIP JO JBqUINU 3t ‘SBURESW LOW JO JBQUIN 81 1O €l
0 0 0 sBugaatu's, ) W JO JaquinN 'z}
0 0 0 SBOIAIS RIBAY [ejustl 10j [BL3]0I B PAjENoe) RUCISSaJ0L HIN 8L LRIPIYD JO Jaquin 'L}
0 0 0 {UBIISSSSSE Ljteal| Ejuatl |enMAIDY| UE P3pIACI [BUOISSBJ0Id HIN 3L UBIPHID JO J5qUINN "Dl
; y y "ieay [FjUtICIARTRG S DR 31T 1none Jiared i (i palneuns mUNSIaInid i oI USINS 16 1BQLinN '
0 0 0 “SUCHE]|NSL00 AIOLI JO 88J4} Papuro.d [BUOISSBJ0I] HIN BU Jaquint ay) ‘73 uf uaipiio 3 JO g
0 0 0 [ fesi [Ejusw/ioieY3q S,pIYD Inogqe JEIS Lw JUBINSUOY (BLOISS3J0I] HIN @l LRI SH pue SH3 JO JaquinN';
0 0 0 weaboud ay) jo apisino saowues (fieay [RJUBW Jo} paLajal UBIPIYS SH PUB SH JO JAGWNN ‘g
9 ] g Buyers 10 Bugsa) Gupreme uaIppya SH PUB SHI PaLajal Jo JBquinN °G
6 £ £ safiqesp pajoadsns (M LAIPYYD SH PUB SHI JO JBQULNN ‘b
0 0 i 0 HEd 10 v Aq paulusiep Jaquinu 3y “Alqesip pasoulielp e [im |3 Ul UAJBIR SH PUe SHI @R J0 €
£ 0 0 dS41 20 dal Ve tim Joquinu 8w “Ayiqesip pasculizip B M |3 U UeIpyyd SH PUB SHI 3410 2
£ [ ) AlIIGCSIP FESOUUTIP € il USIBlS SH PUC SH3 j0 J3GWiN i
SOIHIIGESIQ PUE Y}{ESH (EJUBH ‘D
3LV OL | HINOW SIHL SH SH3 PAU0d AMIAITAA IHANIS
0 0 0 pajaduios SUBISSBSSE (BUY LM SH/SH3 j0 JBquinN Z¢
0 0 0 PaIBIIIOD SJUBUISSASSE JEBA-PILL LI SH/SH3 1O Jaquiny *|2
8 73 75 PajR|GWICD S)UBLISEaSSE JUIASeq LM SH/SHI Jo JBquiny ‘0z
0 0 0 pajeiduiod saduasajioo sianbaled Jaeajuared Jo JsquIny ‘6l
0 0 0 (Z) pajeidiLos sjisia a0l siaibased pue Jeydes) JO JBqUINN ‘8|
zc 25 6 f=t] pidiie Siisn swny siaabiared pug Jemea) 10 \BOWnN 7L
0 0 0 webold pood aJeg P BiA S|Eaw DuAa0a) uIpRYD SH PUE SH JO Jaqunp ‘gl
0 0 0 Sa0lA1aS D|M BuiAjaoal Uaipiitd SH pite SH3 J0 JBqUINN "Gl
U g g sfedisAyd JUaLIND M UBIHILD SH PUB SH3 JO JaquinN vl
b } ! SUOfIEZuNLULY 3)CD Yk UBIPIRD SH PUB SHI JO JAquINN gL
i 12 o SuoREZIUNUIW) jep-0j-dn YliM UBIPIYI SH PUE SHI JO JAquInN T}

M CMICIIYIC ITTUIMNNI THYTC (Aydl IMAYT/ TUYIC YT 1ITY
aflnianFinds ¥oelsod Q% BAEuiiN I FE U Yk d 33 ¥ dEd I3 I3E V o2 J AE W diil U IV

-
%
2
Ly
<

:



10/31/2019

DATE:

CbsM

JOB TITLE:

Christine Wilson

SIGNATURE:

Page 4

REVISED 2011



Parent Committee
Reports




The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: CDFSC Date: October, 2019

Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

First Home Visits successfully completed.

Completion of the required 45 day screenings such as Hearing & Vision,
Speech/Language, Developmenta!l and Behavior was validated as being completed
in the time frame allotted.

The 45 day screening letter were completed and given to parents informing of the
individual screening results and possible follow up process if warranted.

The first growth charts were pulled and submitted to the Health Manager for review
and possible follow up. Parent of children with identified concerns will be contacted
by the Nutritionist to initiate the follow up process.

Class observations completed during the week of October 21%. While we have not
received the official result, we did however receive positive feedback of the
developmental appropriateness of the activities observed.

Special activities for the month; Head Start Awareness Celebration, which included
fun filled games that promoted physical health and development. Character Day
where the children were able to dress up in their favorite story book character.

In honor of Breast Cancer Awareness Month, staff and children wore pink and
participated in a parade around the premises.

The Annual Fall festival/Parent Resource Fair took place on 10/31 and was once
again successful. The children were able to dress up as their favorite story book
character and the parents were able to visit the tables/booths of vendor who offers
services which caters to the needs of low income families.

Parent Committee Meeting:

(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

Parent Committee Meeting topics; First Home visit, 90 day screenings, FPA initiation
process, and HS Awareness month. W 850~



* Action Items for Policy Council:
(Items that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)
None :

Upcoming Events:
90 day Screening Validation

Submitted by:__Crystal Dames, CDSM
Revised 01/2008




The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: Francina Duval HEAD START Date:_October 2019

Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/invalvement, special events, etc.)

For the month of October the children have been learing about sand and insects, all of the parents
brought in projects on the different activities, all of the children explained how their activity was put
together and the materials that was used.

Parent Committee Meeting:
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

The parent meeting was October 11% with a few parents, the meeting was changed to
the 24" of October along with the Brest Cancer program. The speakers were Mrs.
Bradwell and Mrs. Rosemarie Lane, they did a great job with the presentations.

Action Items for Policy Council:

* None

Upcoming Events:

November 1th will be national character counting week
November 7this Native American Heritage Day
November 8™ will be the final 90/Day screening validation
November 11t Holiday (Veterans Day)

November 13" will be Center Stone soup Book day
November 15% Gratitude Celebration

November 19" Autumn Harvest Feast Day

Submitted by:__Mary Brunson

Revised 01/2008



Center:

The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Garden Terrace Date: October 2019

Center Activities Summary:
{Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

Service Delivery Team Meeting throughout the month of October 1- 31, 2019. Required 90 Day Health
Screenings and Follow up with referrals chlldren receiving Services and Health (Asthma and Allergy Alert.
PROMIS tracking included during this process and 1% Home Visits/FPA (October 1 - 31, 2019).

Policy Council Orientation Tralning was conducted October 1-3, 2019, Four elected officers attended
training from the center level.

Eastern Region Annual Meeting on Saturday, October 18, 2019 at the C.A. Moore Elementary School.
Parents and children attended meeting and children also performed at the program.

Head Start Awareneas Celebration on Saturday, October 26, 2019. Parents and children join with Agency
siaffs in the Head Start Awareness Celebratlon, included center activity booth, P NC Bank Activity and
others Community Resources vendors.

Fire Drlll conducted on October 23, 2019.

The Violence Reduction Partnership (VRP) Pre-K Reading Program visit center on October 23, 2019, reading
activities with childran.

1* Home Visit conducted and completed through the month of October 1 - 31, 2019 with Educational staff
and Family Service Warker.

Parent Committee Meeting: October 10, 2019
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

Trainer: Mr. Robert Campbell; On-Site Wellness Consultant, Sun Coast Agency of St. Lucie County

Action Items for Policy Council:
{Items that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)

nfa

Upcoming Events: November 2019 (90 Day Health Screenings Validation)

Parks Recreation — Presentation of Safety — November 5, 2019
Monthly Staff Meeting — November 7, 2019

Parent Meeting — November 14, 2019

Autumn Harvest Feast Celebration — November 19, 2019

Submitted by:_Sandra Monrae - COSM

Revised 01/2008




The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

Center: ALPI George W. Truitt Family Services Center Date: October 31, 2019

Center Activities Summary:
(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field
trips, screenings, community partnerships/involvement, special events, etc.)

Program Governance Orientation/Training...................... October 1-3, 2019
Parent Committee Meeting........ccovvvevieiiiii e, October 10, 2019
IN-Services........coeieiiiiiiicrciecrecrr s caeennnOct0ODET 9, 14, 2019
Pregnant Mom’s Meeting..............c..ccoeevnreevnnnnne.nn....October 19, 2019
Breast Cancer Walk (wear Pink)..........cccoovvvivininininnnnen, October 22, 2019
US Attorney's Office Readers.........ccoooeivvveieiineininennnnnn. October 22, 2019
Community Reader.........cccoo e October 25, 2019
International Club Readers (IRSC).........cevviiiniienninnen. October 26, 2019
Special Olympic Awareness Month.......................co.. October 1-30, 2019

Parent Committee Meeting:
None at this Time.

Action Items for Policy Council:
None at this time.

(Items that require Council approval such as use of the Parent
Activity Funds)
None at this time.

Upcoming Events:

National Character Counts WeekK..........oveeiieeeieiiiieeeieieeeeanas November 4-8, 2019
Holiday for All.........ooeoniiiiiiiiiii e, ereenererrreearees November 11, 2019
Parent Committee Meeting...............c.ccoirrv e .NOVember 12, 2019
Stone Soup Book Day........cccoviiiiiiiiiiineei e November 13, 2019
Pregnant Mom Meeting/Training...........cccoeevniiiiciiiiciee e November 14, 2019
Gratitude Celebration.........coovviviii i eaes November 15, 2019
US Attorney's Office Readers.........ccccoocviiiiiiiinniviieiici e, November 19, 2019
Autumn Harvest Feast Celebration..........cccoceoviviiiieiiicninenenn. November 19, 2019
Policy Council Meeting........cooveiviiiiiiiiiiircc e November 21, 2019
IRSC Intemnational Club.........cccoininiii e e s s eeies November 22, 2019
Holiday for All ..o e s November 25-29, 2019

Submitted by: Donna Hammond



The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form
For October 2019

Center: ALPI Lincoln Park Head Start Center Date: 10/16/2019

Center Activities Summary:

{Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/invalvement, special events, etc.)

= 49 parents were in attendance during October PCM meeting.

* 27 parents were engaged in parent/child engagement activity following the PCM.

= 1%t Home Visits completed. Teachers discussing screenings/assessments results,
assisted parents with planning individual objectives for each child's IPP, reviewed
baseline report for VPK Assessment APA Period.

= “October Parent/Child Engagement Package”, issued/ returned by parents.

* 90 day screening process ongoing to be completed within the time frame allotted.
(i.e. dental, hemoglobin, lead, blood pressure, height/weight)

» 486 children awarded perfect attendance certificates for September 2019.

»  Policy Council Members present: Kayla Tavares, Cobie Tai and Arndrea Joseph,
Nykita Woods

Parent Committee Meeting: Held on October 16, 2019
(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)
= Sun-Coast Mental Health Specialists (Speakers: Robert Campbe!l/Nancy Miller)
Arrival/Departure (Drop-off/Pick-up Cellphone Use Distraction)
Attendance/Absence
Change of Clothing/Blanket
Parent Drop-off/Pick-up Parking (Blocking Driveway for School Bus)
Birthdays/Holiday Celebrations
Parent/Child Engagement packets (discussion)
Eastern Region Luncheon/Meeting discussed.
Head Start Awareness Day discussed.

Action Items for Policy Council:
(Items that require Council approval such as use of the Parent Activity Funds)
None

Upcoming Events:

National Character Count Week: November 4-6, 2019
Native Heritage Day: November 7, 2019

Stone Soup Day: November 13, 2019

Gratitude Celebration: November 15, 2019

Autumn Harvest Feast: November 19, 2019

Submitted by:__Glenda Johnson, CDSM
Revised 01/2008




Center:

The Agricultural and Labor Program, Inc.
Head Start/Early Head Start
Parent Committee Report Form

QTHSC i Date: October 24, 2019

Center Activities Summary:

(Accomplished activities such as education/curriculum, parent trainings, field trips, screenings, community
partnerships/involvement, Special avents, elc.)

Education; Parents were advised that First Home visits were underway and
should be completed shortly. They were advised to please keep Home Visit
appointments or to notify the office if they had to reschedule for any reason.
Parents were reminded that VPK students may be in a different classroom at
pick up time on their teacher's home visit day.

Heaith/Dental/Nutrition Services; Parents were reminded that the 90 day
screening deadiine is approaching and that all lead, hemoglobin and dental
results must be turned in to the office as soon as possible. Parents were also
reminded that physicals and shot records must be kept current as a part of
their Parent Agreement, which was signed at enrollment. Parents were
encouraged to keep ALL physical and shot appointments because they are
hard to obtain.

Family Services; parents were advised to see their FSW regarding initiating
the FPA. The FPA was briefly defined for the parents.

Program Governance: |t was shared that the new Policy council
representatives and alternates were trained at the beginning of this month.

Parent Committee Meeting:

Mental Health/Disabilities Services; A flier was provided with information
about domestic violence services available to parents. There was a brief
discussion about the way that domestic violence affects children. Parents were
urged to tum to their FSW for any assistance they might need if they feel as
though they are victims of domestic abuse.

Head Start Awareness Celebration; Parents were informed that this is to be
held on Saturday, October 26", 2019. Details were discussed and a flier was
provided.

Action Items for Policy Council: None at this time.

a. Upcoming Events; 10/26 Head Start Awareness Celebration Sponsored by PNC Bank
b. 10/31 Teachers dress like Students/Students dress like Teachers Day

€. 11/4-8 Character Counts Week

d. 11/9 No SCHOOL; Veteran's Day

- 11/15 Gratitude Day Celebration

e
Submitted by:M k

Revised 01/2008




The Agricuitural and Labor Program, Inc.
Early Head Start
Frostproof Child Development Center
Parent Committee Report

Center: Frostproof CDC/EHS Date: November 2019

Center Activities Summary

Accomplished activities such as educational/curriculum, parent training, field trips,
screenings, community partnerships/involvement, and special events, etc,

FCDC ADA for the month of October was { 88%)

Parent Meeting was held on 10/8/19, items discussed: ADA, Head start Monitoring, parent
volunteering in the program

Fatherhood Meeting held on 10/18/19

Lock down drill was conducted October 29,2019

We had a total of (52) EHS children and (4) pregnant mothers, enrolled in Frostproof

(16} EHS children and {4) pregnant mothers enrolled at Jumpstart for the month of October
Pest control services were provided during the month of October

Al staff wore pink on 10/4/19/Wear Pink Day”

All EHS classrooms were CLASS Observed on 10/29/19

Fatherhood Program met 10/18 Donuts with Dad topic “The Impartance of Expressing Emotions
and Feelings”

Professional Development Day was conducted on October14, 2019

Head Start Awareness Fall Festival was held on 10/25/19, very successful aver (60) parent and
community participated

(Discussed topics, trainings, special speaker, etc.)

Sophia Harris from the CBSG was one of our Buest speakers at the October parent meeting along
with staff from CFHC, they spoke on Cancer Awareness

Action Items for Policy Committee Meeting: approve October Report

Upcoming events:

Fatherhood Meeting will be held on 11/7/19

Parent Meeting will be held on 11/8/2019

Veterans Day on 11/11/19 we will be closed

Policy Council Meeting will be held on 11/21/19

Thanksgiving luncheon for children and parents Nov. 15, 2019
Board Retreat will be held on November 22-23, 2019

Storm make-up days Nov. 25-26, 2019



.

ALPI HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START

2019-2020 POLICY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE
Orientation/Training - October 1-2, 2019
October 3, 2019
November 21, 2019
December 19, 2019
January 16, 2020
February 20, 2020
March 12, 2020
April 16, 2020
May 21, 2020
June 4, 2020

LOCATION

ALPI Administrative Office
2202 Avenue Q
Fort Pierce, FL 34950

TIME
5:00 pm




